

# CAREERSOURCE CITRUS LEVY MARION Executive Committee

#### **MINUTES**

DATE: March 1, 2023

PLACE: College of Central Florida, Enterprise Center

TIME: 9:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT

Albert Jones Jeff Chang Brandon Whiteman Kimberly Baxley

Carl Flanagan Charles Harris Fred Morgan Pete Beasley

#### OTHER ATTENDEES

Rusty Skinner, CSCLM

Dale French, CSCLM

Cory Weaver, CSCLM

Cathy Galica, CSCLM

Cira Schnettler, CSCLM

Bob Stermer, Board Attorney

Richard Powell, Powell and Jones

#### CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Brandon Whiteman, Chair, at 9:30 a.m.

#### **ROLL CALL**

Cira Schnettler called roll and a quorum was declared present.

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Al Jones made a motion to approve the minutes from the November 30, 2022, meeting. Charles Harris seconded the motion. Motion carried.

#### **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

State/Local Update

Rusty Skinner provided the following update:

• The alignment proposals were presented at the CareerSource Florida board meeting by the State's consultant. The CareerSource Florida board approved the realignment proposal that had minimal impact on the regions, which reduced from 24 boards to 21 boards. Our region will not be affected. Rusty Skinner praised the hired lobbyist firm for their efforts. The State's consultant also noted other recommendations in their report for creating efficiencies and improvements for the entire workforce system.

#### Financial Audit Report

Richard Powell reviewed the audit report that is attached to these minutes. He noted there were no findings or areas of concern. This item will be provided in the board meeting packet and will be voted on at the upcoming board meeting.

Workforce Issues that are Important to our Community
None

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

None

### **ACTION ITEMS**

OPS-26

Fred Morgan made a motion to approve the WIOA Eligibility Services Information Policy (OPS-26). Al Jones seconded the motion.

#### **Provider Approvals**

Fred Morgan made a motion to approve FleetForce Driving School as a training provided and to add the CDL program in partnership with CF to the ATOL. Pete Beasley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

#### **Budget Updates**

Dale French explained that there were no areas of concern, but there were a few changes to the budget. The budget underwent a mid-year review. Some funds were recategorized. A grant was received from United Healthcare Community Foundation to support the Eckerd youth program. The updated budget reflects the addition of those funds. Charles Harris made a motion to approve the amended budget Al Jones seconded the motion. Motion carried.

#### One Stop Operator ITN

Dale French explained that at the September 7, 2022, board meeting the Board approved the cancelation of the contract with the previous One Stop Operator. The State then approved a postponement of procuring a new One Stop Operator until the Spring 2023 due to the tentative realignment recommendations. We are now seeking approval to move ahead with an Invitation to Negotiate for One Stop Operator services, so that there is enough time for final approval at the June board meeting. Carl Flanagan made a motion to approve the release of the One Stop Operator ITN. Pete Beasley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

#### PROJECT UPDATES

#### MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

None

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:25 a.m.

<b>APPROVED:</b>	

# D/B/A CAREERSOURCE CITRUS LEVY MARION

Financial Statements, Supplemental Information and Independent Auditors' Reports

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

# D/B/A CAREERSOURCE CITRUS LEVY MARION

# Financial Statements, Supplemental Information and Independent Auditors' Reports

## For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION	PAGE NO.
FINANCIAL SECTION	
Independent Auditors' Report	3
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)	6
Basic Financial Statements	
Statement of Net Position	10
Statement of Activities	12
Governmental Fund Statement of Bourness Europelitations and	12
Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance	13
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and	10
Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activities	14
Notes to Financial Statements	15
Required Supplementary Information	
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund	
Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund	25
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information	26
COMPLIANCE SECTION	
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards	27
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards	29
Management Letter	31
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over	
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters	
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed In	
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards	33
Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal	
Program and on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the	
Uniform Guidance	35
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs	38
Communication with Those Charged with Governance	40
Independent Accountant's Report	42
mucpendent Accountant 5 Report	42



Richard C. Powell, Jr., CPA Marian Jones Powell, CPA 1359 S.W. Main Blvd. Lake City, Florida 32025 386 / 755-4200 Fax: 386 / 719-5504

admin@powellandjonescpa.com

#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion

#### **Opinions**

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion , as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion 's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities and the major fund as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

#### **Basis for Opinions**

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion , and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

#### **Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements**

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion 's ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

#### **Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements**

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the

aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

- Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
  fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
  include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
  statements.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
  that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
  effectiveness of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a
  CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion 's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.
- Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion 's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

#### **Required Supplementary Information**

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

#### Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion 's basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

### **Change in Accounting Principle**

As discussed in Note 14 to the financial statements, in 2022 the Organization adopted new accounting guidance, GASBS No. 87, Leases. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.

**POWELL & JONES** 

Certified Public Accounts Lake City, Florida November 25, 2022

Powel & Joxes

# CITRUS, LEVY, MARION REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD, INC. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS June 30, 2022

This discussion and analysis of the financial performance of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. (the Board) provides an overview of financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Please read it in conjunction with the financial statements which follow this section.

#### **FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS**

The following are various financial highlights:

- Overall net position increased by \$49.047.
- Unrestricted net position at June 30, 2022, was \$(30,296).
- The Board incurred total expenses for the year of about \$6,518,838, compared to revenues of approximately \$6,567,885.

#### **OVERVIEW OF THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS**

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Board's basic financial statements. These basic statements consist of government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements and notes to the financial statements. The government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the Organization's financial position and results of operations. The fund financial statements present financial information for the General Fund of the Organization. The notes to the financial statements provide additional information concerning the Organization's finances that are not disclosed in the government-wide or fund financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements and Governmental Fund Financial Statements - All of the activities of the Organization are considered to be governmental activities. The Organization has no business-type activities, which are generally financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.

The government-wide financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about the overall financial status of the Organization. These statements use a format similar to a private sector business and are presented on the accrual basis. They include a statement of net position and a statement of activities.

The first financial statement is the *Statement of Net Position*. This government-wide financial statement includes long-term information such as capital assets and long-term liabilities, if any. The amounts in this statement are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Accrual accounting is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year revenues and expenses are recorded, regardless of when cash is received or paid. Net position, the difference between these assets and liabilities, is a useful way to measure the financial health of the Organization.

The second financial statement is the *Statement of Activities*. This statement includes all of the revenues and expenses of the Organization and reconciles beginning and ending net position.

• This government-wide financial statement includes all of the current year revenues and expenses, regardless of when cash is received or paid. The amounts in this statement are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting as discussed above. Over time, the increases or decreases in net position are useful indicators of whether the financial health of the Organization is improving or deteriorating. However, other non-financial factors, such as changes in population and in federal funding, must also be considered when assessing the overall health of the Board.

The governmental fund financial statements provide information on the current assets and liabilities of the General Fund, changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures) and current available resources.

- The General Fund Balance Sheet focuses on events that produce near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources as well as on the balances of spendable resources available at the end of the year. The amounts are accounted for using modified accrual accounting. Modified accrual accounting focuses on available cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. This provides a shorter-term view of the governmental fund's financial position.
- The General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance focuses on events that produce near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on the balances of spendable resources available at the end of the year. These amounts are accounted for using modified accrual accounting, as discussed above.

#### **CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION**

The following tables present condensed, government-wide current year and prior year data about net position and changes in net position:

	2022 Governmental Activities		 2021 vernmental Activities
Net Position			
Assets:			
Non-capital assets	\$	1,401,181	\$ 1,447,279
Depreciable capital assets, net		325,462	6,319
Total assets		1,726,643	1,453,598
Liabilities:			
Current liabilities		846,605	593,771
Non-current liabilities		589,447	405,138
Total liabilities		1,436,052	 998,909
Net assets:			
Net investment in capital assets		320,887	6,319
Unrestricted		(30,296)	448,370
Total net position	\$	290,591	\$ 454,689

	2022 Governmental Activities			2021 vernmental Activities
Change in Net Position				
General revenues:				
Governmental grants and contributions	\$	6,465,022	\$	7,406,896
Other revenues		102,863		102,239
Total revenues		6,567,885	<u></u>	7,509,135
Program expenses:				
Administration and general		701,896		859,471
Client services:				
Direct and contract provided		5,611,092		6,407,156
Depreciation and amortization		205,850		1,775
Total expenses		6,518,838		7,268,402
Change in net position	-	49,047		240,733
Prior period adjustment		(213,145)		-
Beginning net position		`454,689 <sup>°</sup>		213,956
Ending net position	\$	290,591	\$	454,689

#### OVERALL FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

#### **Governmental Activities**

The governmental activities generated program income of \$102,634, interest income of \$229 and grant and contractual revenue of \$6,465,022. The Organization incurred \$6,518,838 of program expenses. This resulted in an increase in net position of \$49,047.

#### **General Fund**

The fund balance of the General Fund has increased by \$1,015, from \$853,508 to \$854,523. This change is due to budgetary management and the fact that almost all of the operations of the Organization are funded by grantors. There is an assignment of fund balance for an accrued leave liability of \$381,684 and a non-spendable balance of \$57,371 for prepaid expenses and deposits. Unassigned fund balance was \$415,468.

#### **BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS**

**General Fund** The original budget was based on funding projections and included all funds expected to be available. During the year the budget is amended as funding commitments are received. Finally, the final budget is adjusted for estimates of amounts to be carried forward to subsequent years. The budget for the 2022 fiscal year was increased by \$318,490. Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual by \$94,165.

#### CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

#### Capital Assets

The Organization had no significant capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Please refer to a note to the accompanying financial statements entitled *Capital Assets and Depreciation* for more detailed information about the Organization's capital asset activity.

#### **Debt Administration**

The Organization's long-term debt includes an accrual for compensated absences and leases payable. In the 2022 fiscal year, the Organization implemented GASB Statement 87 Leases. The statement requires the recognition of a right to use rental properties and a corresponding lease liability. A summary of additions and deletions to long-term debt follows:

	E	Balance		Prior					E	Balance
		July 1,		Period					J	une 30,
		2021	Ac	djustment	Addi	tions	D	eletions		2022
Compensated absences	\$	405,150	\$	-	\$	-	\$	(23,510)	\$	381,640
Lease liability		_		738,136				(230,426)		507,710
	\$	405,150	\$	738,136	\$	_	\$	(253,936)	\$	889,350

Please refer to note 14 to the accompanying financial statements entitled "Prior period adjustment" for more detailed information about the implementation of the new lease standard and the related prior period adjustment.

#### **ECONOMIC FACTORS**

The Organization currently is not aware of any conditions that are expected to have a significant effect on the Organization's financial position or results of operations.

#### **CONTACTING FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT**

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the finances of the Organization and to show accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Susan Heller, Vice President of Finance, Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc., 3003 SW College Road, Suite 107, Ocala, FL 34474.

### **STATEMENT OF NET POSITION**

# **JUNE 30, 2022**

Assets:	
Cash	\$ 866,862
Grants Receivable	471,529
Accounts and Contracts Receivable	5,419
Prepaid Expenses	50,385
Deposits	6,986
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation	4,575
Right to Use Leased Property net of Amortization	320,887
Total Assets	\$ 1,726,643
Liabilities:	
Current	
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses	\$ 226,816
Unearned Revenue	319,842
Accrued Compensated Absences	57,253
Current Portion Lease Liability	242,694
Total Current Liabilities	846,605
Long-term	
Accrued Compensated Absences	324,431
Leases payable	265,016
	589,447
Total Liabilities	1,436,052
Net Position:	
Net Investment in Capital Assets	(182,248)
Unrestricted	472,839
Total Net Position	\$ 290,591

#### **STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES**

### FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

		Program	Expe	nses		Prograr	n Revenue	aı	 enses) Revenue ges in Net Position
Functions/Programs					•	erating Grants	•	Grants	vernmental
Governmental activities:		Direct		Indirect		lirect and Contributions		ributions	 Activities
Economic environment  Jobs training and placement	\$	5,816,942		701,896	96 \$ 6,465,022 \$		\$	-	\$ (53,816)
Total governmental activities	\$	5,816,942	\$	701,896	\$	6,465,022	\$	-	\$ (53,816)
							General re	evenue:	
							I	nterest	229
								Other	102,634
						Tota	ıl general r	evenue	 102,863
						Chang	ges in net p	osition	49,047
						Prior p	period adju	stment	(213,145)
						Net position,	beginning	of year	454,689
						Net pos	sition, end	of year	\$ 290,591

### GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET JUNE 30, 2022

	General Fund
Assets:	
Cash	\$ 866,862
Grants Receivable	471,529
Accounts and Contracts Receivable	5,419
Prepaid Expenses	50,385
Deposits	6,986
Total Assets	\$1,401,181
Liabilities:	
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses	\$ 226,816
Unearned Revenue	319,842
Total Liabilities	546,658
Fund Balance:	
Non-spendable - Deposits and Prepaid Expenses	57,371
Assigned - Compensated Absences	381,684
Unassigned	415,468
Total Fund Balance	854,523
Amounts reported for governmental activities	
in the Statement of Net Position are different	
because:	
Capital assets used in governmental activities	
are not financial resources and, therefore, are	
not reported in the funds.	325,462
not reported in the funds.	323,402
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in	
the current period and , therefore, are not reported	
in the funds.	(889,394)
Net position of governmental activities	\$ 290,591
-	

# GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

## FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

	G	eneral Fund
Revenues:		
Grants and contributions	\$	6,465,022
Other Income		102,634
Interest Income		229
Total Revenues		6,567,885
Expenditures:		
Indirect:		
Administrative		
Personnel serivces		490,233
Operating expenses		59,457
		549,690
General		
Personnel services		96,749
Operating expenses		55,457
		152,206
Client Services:		
Training:		
Operating expenses		614,162
Operating:		
Personnel services		1,130,112
Operating expenses		724,029
		1,854,141
Program support		_
Personnel services		2,223,580
Operating expenses		922,070
		3,145,650
Debt service		
Principal		230,426
Interest		20,595
Total Expenses/Expenditures		6,566,870
Total Change in Fund Balance		1,015
Fund Balance, July 1, 2021		853,508
Fund Balance, June 30, 2022	\$	854,523

# RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

#### FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Amounts reported for governmental activities are different because:

Net change in fund balance - governmental fund	\$ 1,015	
The governmental fund reports capital outlays as expenditures. However,		
in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their		
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the		
amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current period.	(205,850)	
Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use of		
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures		
in the governmental funds. This amount represents the decrease in		
accrued compensated absences for the current period.	23,456	
Principal payments on long-term leases are not expended in the statement of actvities	230,426	
Change in net position of governmental activities	\$ 49,047	

# CITRUS, LEVY MARION REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD, INC. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 2022

#### NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

#### **Financial Reporting Entity**

Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion (the Organization) was incorporated as a nonprofit Organization on June 17, 1996; under the provisions of the Florida Not-For-Profit Organization Act set forth in Chapter 617, Florida Statutes. The Organization exists as a result of the passage of the Workforce Florida Act of 1996, as subsequently amended, and the Inter-local Agreement establishing the Citrus, Levy, Marion Workforce Development Consortium. The Organization has been determined to be a special district within the meaning of the Uniform Special District Accountability Act of the laws of the State of Florida. The Organization is a special-purpose government.

The purpose of the Organization is to fulfill those duties and responsibilities provided for by the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996, the Balanced Budget Act of 1997 and the Workforce Florida Act of 1996, as amended; consistent with the provisions of job training, job placement and benefit services to the citizens of Citrus, Levy and Marion Counties, Florida.

The governing board of the Organization is the Board of Directors. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements of the reporting entity include those of the Organization (the primary government unit) and its component units. There were no entities that required inclusion as a component unit within the Organization's financial statements.

#### **Basis of Presentation**

The basic financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the accounting principles and reporting guidelines established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

#### **Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus**

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available

when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Organization considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, expenditures related to compensated absences are recorded only when payment is due.

The Organization uses the following fund type - the General Fund. This fund is the Organization's only operating fund. It is used to account for all revenues and expenditures applicable to the general operations or the Organization. The fund is charged with all costs of operations.

#### **Budgets and Budgetary Process**

The Board of Directors adopts an annual operating budget, which can be amended by the Organization throughout the year. The budget is adopted using the same basis of accounting that is used to reflect actual revenues and expenditures.

#### **Functional Allocation of Expenses**

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities of the Organization have been summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Certain costs are allocated to the various programs and supporting services of the Organization based on the Cost Allocation Plan submitted to and approved by the U.S. Department of Labor. Costs that are directly related to the Organization's specific purposes have been recorded as direct expense and included as program services. Costs which are directly shared have been allocated among programs and supporting services based upon personnel activity reports or another allocation base which reflects the proportionate share of the benefits received. Indirect costs are allocated to benefiting programs based upon an indirect cost rate approved by the U.S. Department of Labor.

#### Receivables

All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible. No portion of receivables has been estimated as uncollectible by the Organization. All receivables are considered fully collectible.

#### **Fund Balance**

Governmental funds report separate classifications of fund balance.

Non-Spendable. The non-spendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

**Restricted.** The restricted fund balance is defined as having restrictions (a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

**Committed.** Committed fund balance is defined as amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Organization's Board of Directors.

Assigned. Assigned fund balance is defined as amounts that are constrained by the Organization's Board of Directors' intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The Organization has given the authority to assign fund balance to the Executive Director. Assigned fund balance includes spendable fund balance amounts established by the Executive Director that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed. Assignment of fund balance may be (a) made for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purposes of the government itself; and/or (b) used to reflect the appropriation of a portion of existing unassigned fund balance to eliminate a projected deficit in the subsequent year's budget in an amount no greater than the projected excess of expected expenditures over expected revenues. Assigned fund balance shall reflect management's intended use of resources as set forth each year by the Executive Director. Assigned fund balance may or may not be appropriated for expenditure in the subsequent year depending on the timing of the project/reserve for which it was assigned.

Unassigned. Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund.

It is the policy of the Organization that they will use restricted resources to the extent that they are available, then committed resources, followed by assigned resources. Once these are consumed, the Organization will then use unassigned resources. The Organization does not have a formal policy requiring a minimum fund balance.

#### **Accounting Estimates**

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during that reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

#### **Property and Equipment**

Property and equipment acquired are recorded as expenditures in governmental funds and are stated at cost in the government-wide statements. Property and equipment are defined by the Organization as assets with an initial, individual cost of \$5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of more than one year. Depreciation has been recorded using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 3 to 20 years as follows:

<u>Assets</u>	<b>Years</b>
Office Equipment	7
Miscellaneous Equipment	20
<b>Data Processing Equipment</b>	3 - 15

#### **Pension Plan**

The provision for pension cost is recorded on an annual basis. The Organization's policy is to fund pension costs as they accrue. See Note 5.

#### Cash

The Organization pools cash resources of its various programs to facilitate the management of cash. Cash applicable to a particular program is readily identifiable. The balance in the pooled cash accounts is held at a bank that is a member of the State of Florida pool for pledging securities against fund deposits and is available to meet current operating requirements. As a result, the Organization has no need for a policy regarding deposit custodial credit risk.

#### Prepaid Items

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. Prepaid assets are reported as "non-spendable" in the fund financial statements to indicate that prepaid amounts do not represent available expendable resources.

#### Vacation, Sick Leave, and Other Compensated Absences

The Organization's employees are entitled to certain compensated absences based on length of employment and other factors. With minor exceptions, compensated absences either vest or accumulate and are accrued when they are earned. Compensated absences are accrued at June 30, 2022, in the amount of \$381,684. See Note 4.

#### Post Employment Healthcare Benefits

The Organization does not provide post employment healthcare benefits except those mandated by the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA). The requirements established by COBRA are fully funded by employees who elect coverage under the Act, and no direct costs are incurred by the Organization.

#### **Fair Value of Financial Instruments**

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is feasible to estimate that value:

Cash, Accounts Receivable and Accounts payable – Carrying amount approximates fair value due to the short maturity of these financial instruments.

#### NOTE 2. GOVERNMENT-WIDE VS. FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

**Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to Statement of Net Position -** Amounts reported for Governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets are different because:

**Capital assets - Capital assets used in governmental activities are not reported in the governmental funds.** 

Cost of capital assets	\$ 408,235
Accumulated depreciation	(403,660)
Right to use leased property	1,965,431
Accumulated amortization	(1,644,544)
	\$ 325,462

**Long-term liabilities -** Long-term liabilities are not reported in the governmental funds.

Compensated absences	\$ 381,684		
Leases payable	\$ 507,710		

Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to Statement of Activities - Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Current year depreciation expense	\$ (1,746)
Current year amortization of right to use	
leased property	\$ 204,104

An increase in compensated absences liability decreases net position, but has no effect on fund balance. A decrease in the lease liability decreases fund balance but has no effect on net position.

Current year depreciation expense	\$	(1,746)		
Current year amortization of right to use				
,	•	(004404)		
leased property	\$	(204,104)		

#### NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:

	Balance							Balance
	July 1,	Ρ	rior Period					June 30,
	2021	Adjustment		Additions		Deletions		 2022
Capital assets being depreciated:								
Office equipment	\$ 34,600	\$	-	\$	-	\$	(34,600)	\$ -
Miscellaneous equipment	300,672		-		-		-	300,672
Data processing equipment	107,563		-		-		(22,817)	107,563
Right to use leased property	-		1,965,431		-		-	1,965,431
Total capital assets being depreciated	 465,652		1,965,431				(57,417)	 2,373,666
Accumulated depreciation:								
Office equipment	34,600		-		-		(34,600)	-
Miscellaneous equipment	297,923		-		348		-	298,240
Data processing equipment	126,810		-		1,427		(22,817)	105,420
Accumulated amortization right to use leased property	-		1,440,440		204,104		-	1,644,544
Total accumulated depreciation	459,333		1,440,440		205,879	-	(57,417)	 2,048,204
Net capital assets being depreciated	\$ 6,319	\$	524,991	\$	(205,879)	\$	-	\$ 325,462

#### **NOTE 4. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES**

Long-term liabilities consist of compensated absences and leases liabilities as follows:

		Prior				
	Balance	Period				Balance
	July 1, 2021	Adjustment	Additions		Deletions	June 30, 2022
Leases	\$ -	\$ 738,136	\$	-	\$ (230,426)	\$507,710
Compensated absences	405,140	=		-	(23,456)	381,684
	\$ 405,140	\$ 738,136	\$	-	\$ (253,882)	\$889,394

#### **NOTE 5. PENSION PLAN**

The Organization authorized the establishment of a defined contribution benefit plan as governed by Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. All employees 18 years or older are eligible to participate. Employees may contribute to the plan by entering into a salary reduction agreement with the Organization. The Organization shall determine on an annual basis, at its sole discretion, the amount of employer contributions to be made to the plan for each plan year. Employee participants shall at all times have a fully vested and non-forfeitable interest in their account. The plan is administered by the Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company (Valic). The following is a schedule of contributions to the plan for the last three years.

Year Ended	Organization			
June 30	Contributed			
2020	\$	189,400		
2021		187,016		
2022		173,845		

#### **NOTE 6. LEASES PAYABLE**

The Organization leases office space under contracts accounted for as operating leases. A schedule of the present value of the leases, interest rates and terms follows:

			Monthly				
	Lease Initial lease Payment at				Value of Right	Accumulated	
	Term	Liability	June 30, 2022	Interest	to Use Asset	Amortization	
College of Central Florida Location	120 months	\$ 1,272,869	\$ 13,489	3.25%	\$ 159,109	\$ 1,113,760	
Lecanto Office	126 months	\$ 464,523	\$ 4,500	3.25%	\$ 88,480	\$ 376,043	
Chiefland Location	84 months	\$ 228,039	\$ 154,741	3.25%	\$ 73,298	\$ 154,741	

Total lease payments made during the period June 30, 2022 for these leases, were \$251,021. Future principal and interest lease payments as of June 30, 2022 were as follows:

Fiscal Year								
Ended	Interest		_	F	Principal	Total		
2023	\$	12,924	_	\$	242,692	\$	255,616	
2024		13,508			255,378		268,886	
2025		-			9,640		9,640	
	\$	26,432		\$	507,710	\$	534,142	

#### **NOTE 7. SERA RECONCILIATION**

Reconciliations of the Organization's financial records to the expenditures reported in the Subrecipient Enterprise Resource Application (SERA) are required to be completed monthly by the Organization for all awards from the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO). These reconciliations were completed as required, and the Organization's financial records are reconciled with the reported expenditures in SERA for the year ended June 30, 2022.

#### NOTE 8. COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, AND CLAIMS

The Organization receives substantially all of its support through federal and state funding. A significant reduction in the level of this support, if this were to occur, would have an effect on the Organization's programs and activities.

Grants require the fulfillment of certain conditions set forth in the instrument of the grant. Failure to fulfill the conditions could result in the return of the funds to grantors. Although this is a possibility, the Board and Management deems the contingency remote.

In March, 2020 the World Health Organization made the assessment that the outbreak of a novel corona virus (COVID-19) was characterized as a pandemic. As a result, uncertainties have arisen that may have a significant negative impact on the operating activities and results of operations of the Organization. The occurrence and extent of such an impact will depend on future developments, including (i) the duration and spread of the virus, (ii) government quarantine measures, (iii) voluntary and precautionary restrictions on travel and meetings, (iv) the effects on the financial markets, and (v) the effects on the economy overall, all of which are uncertain.

#### NOTE 9. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Organization is exposed to various risks of loss, including general liability, personal injury, workers compensation, and errors and omissions. To manage its risks, the Organization has purchased commercial insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not materially exceeded commercial coverage in the current and previous three years.

#### **NOTE 10. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS**

At June 30, 2022, the Organization had no assets or liabilities subject to disclosure of fair value measurements as to valuation levels hierarchy per Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 157.

#### **NOTE 11. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS**

The Organization has entered into contractual agreements with local colleges and community organizations, several of which have delegates on the Board of Directors, to carry out its training programs. All of the contracts were approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with procedures established by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. These procedures require a two-thirds majority vote of the Board of Directors in favor with the related party abstaining from the vote. Utilization of these training vendors is the decision of the individual participant. Payments made for these services were as follows for the year ended June 30, 2022:

			Pa	ayable at
Description	Amo	Amount Paid		30, 2022
Outreach	\$	42,208	\$	12,250
Training		1,711		-
Rent		166,190		-
	\$	210,109	\$	12,250

#### **NOTE 12. INCOME TAXES**

The Organization has been granted an exemption from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code, Section 501(c)(3) as a nonprofit corporation. As required by Internal Revenue Service regulations, the Organization annually files a Form 990, "Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax" with the Internal Revenue Service. The returns for 2022, 2021 and 2020 are subject to review and adjustment by the Internal Revenue Service. Management has evaluated

the effect of the guidance provided by U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles on Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. Management believes that the Organization continues to satisfy the requirements of a tax-exempt organization at June 30, 2022. Management has evaluated all other tax positions that could have a significant effect on the financial statements and determined the Organization had no uncertain income tax positions.

#### **NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS**

The Workforce Board has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition of disclosure in the financial statements through November 25, 2022, the date that the audit report was available to be issued.

#### **NOTE 14. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT**

In the current year, the Organization implemented GASB Statement 87 Leases. The statement requires the recognition of a right to use rental properties and a corresponding lease liability. The statement also requires the amortization of the right to use the asset and the amortization of the net present value of the lease payable in interest and principal components. The retrospective application of the statement has resulted in a prior period adjustment as follows:

Prior year amortized balance of the right to use leased property	\$ 524,991
Prior year lease liability	(738,136)
Prior period adjustment to net position	\$(213,145)

**REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** 

# STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL GENERAL FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

						Va	ariance With
						Fi	inal Budget
	Or	ginal Budget	F	inal Budget	 Actual		tive (Negative)
Revenues							
Grants and contributions	\$	5,413,929	\$	6,193,709	\$ 6,465,022	\$	271,313
Other Income		196,704		209,953	102,634		(107,319)
Interest Income		<u>-</u>		-	 229		229
Total Revenues		5,610,633		6,403,662	 6,567,885		164,223
Expenses/Expenditures							
Indirect:							
Administrative		681,986		653,157	549,690		103,467
General		141,591		177,276	152,206		25,070
Client Services:							
Training		524,707		691,600	614,162		77,438
Operating		2,145,996		2,244,360	1,854,141		390,219
Program support		2,659,935		2,706,312	3,145,650		(439,338)
Debt Service							
Principal		-		-	230,426		(230,426)
Interest		-		-	20,595		(20,595)
Total Expenses/Expenditures		6,154,215		6,472,705	6,566,870		(94,165)
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures		(543,582)		(69,043)	1,015		70,058
Fund Balance, July 1, 2021		853,508		853,508	 853,508		-
Fund Balance, June 30, 2022	\$	309,926	\$	784,465	\$ 854,523	\$	70,058

See notes to Required Supplementary Information.

# CITRUS, LEVY, MARION REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD, INC. NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

#### A. Budgetary Information:

An annual budget is adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for the general fund. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The Organization generally follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data for the general fund as reflected in the financial statements:

- Prior to June 30, the Executive Director submits to the Board of Directors a
  proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July.
  The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of
  financing them.
- 2. Public hearings are conducted following preliminary examination and revision of the proposed operating budget by the Board.
- 3. After public hearings and necessary revisions have been completed, the budget is approved.
- 4. The legal level of budgetary control is the fund level.
- 5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General Fund.
- 6. The budget for the General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

#### B. <u>Excess of Appropriations Over Expenditures</u>

Appropriations were greater than expenditures in the General Fund.

## **SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS**

## For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

		Federal	
	Contract	<b>Assistance Listing</b>	Federal
Federal Grantor/Program Title	Number	Number	Expenditures
U.S Department of Agriculture			
Passed through the Florida Department of			
Economic Opportunity			
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	FSH21	10.561	\$ 58,694
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture			58,694
U.S. Department of Labor:			
Youthbuild	YB-34257-19-60-A-12	17.274	275,686
			275,686
Passed through the Florida Department of			
Economic Opportunity			
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Cluster:			
WIOA Adult	WIA21	17.258	167,022
WIOA Adult	WIA22	17.258	929,821
WIOA - SFY 21-22 Foundational Skills	WIS20	17.258/17.259/17.278	34,255
WIOA SFY19-20 Performance Incentives	WIS20	17.258/17.259/17.278	37,716
WIOA SFY20-21 Performance Incentives	WIS21	17.258/17.259/17.278	119,241
WIOA Youth	WIY21	17.259	342,884
WIOA Youth	WIY22	17.259	1,214,106
WIOA SFY 21-22 WIOA Rural Initiatives	WRS21	17.278	62,500
WIOA Dislocated Worker	WID21	17.278	142,126
WIOA Dislocated Worker	WID22	17.278	393,789
WIOA - Rapid Response	WIR22	17.278	124,226
Total WIA Cluster			3,567,686
Employment Services Cluster:			
Wagner Peyser	WPA21	17.207	39,617
Wagner Peyser One Stop Security	WPA21	17.207	84,149
Wagner Peyser	WPA22	17.207	156,105
Recovery Navigator Project 2021	WPB21	17.207	159,748
Re-entry Navigator	WPB22	17.207	79,032
Disabled Veterans Outreach Program	DVP21	17.801	28,469
Disabled Veterans Outreach Program	DVP22	17.801	18,523
Local Veterans Program	LVR21	17.801	6,727
Local Veterans Program	LVR22	17.801	3,255
Total Employment Services Cluster			575,625
Unemployment Compensation:			
Reemployment and Eligibility Assessments	UCR20	17.225	63,453
Reemployment and Eligibility Assessments	UCR21	17.225	114,427
			177,880
Trade Adjustment Assistance:			
Trade Adjustment Assistance - Case Management	TAC19	17.245	278
Trade Adjustment Assistance - Case Management	TAC20	17.245	1,200
Trade Adjustment Assistance - Training	TAT20	17.245	3,000
			4,478
Total U.S. Department of Labor			4,601,355

(Continued)

# SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (Continued) For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

	Federal			
	Contract Number	<b>Assistance Listing</b>	Federal Expenditures	
Federal Grantor/Program Title		Number		
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services				
Passed through the Florida Department of				
Economic Opportunity				
Welfare Transition	WTS21	93.558	\$	134,389
Welfare Transition Program July-September	WTS21	93.558		549,023
Welfare Transition Program October -June	WTS22	93.558		894,655
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services			-	1,578,067
Total Federal Expenditures			\$	6,238,116

See notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

# NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

#### NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and presentation of the Single Audit Report of the Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. have been designed to conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental units, including the reporting and compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

#### **Reporting Entity**

The reporting entity consists of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc., the primary government. Management has determined that there are no component units.

#### A. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. Under the modified accrual basis, revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the County considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days after the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.

#### **NOTE 2. INDIRECT COST RATE**

Citrus, Levy, Marion Workforce Development Board, Inc. did not elect to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate.

# NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

#### NOTE 3. SUBRECIPIENT AND ONE STOP OPERATOR

The Organization provided federal awards to subrecipients and the One-Stop Provider as follows during the year ended June 30, 2022:

Program	Federal Assistance Listing Number	Subrecipient	One Stop Operator	
Disabled Veterans Outreach Program	17.801	\$ -	\$	677
Local Veterans Employment Representative	17.801	-		148
Reemployment and Eligibility Assessments	17.225	-		2,518
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	10.561	-		3,640
WIOA Youth	17.259	721,260		28,222
WIOA Adult	17.258	14,707		18,887
WIOA Dislocated Worker	17.278	29,715		10,338
WIOA Foundational	17.258/17.259/17.278	13,019		517
Wagner Peyser	17.207	-		6,285
Welfare Transition	93.558	-		22,504
Youthbuild	17.274	250,729		-
		\$ 1,029,430	\$	93,736

#### NOTE 4. ALLOCATION OF WIOA FUNDING

Funds received from DEO grants under Contract numbers WIS19 and WIS20 were allocated to Federal CFDA numbers as follows:

	Federal		
	Assistance		
	Listing Number	WIS20	WIS21
WIOA Adult	17.258	\$ 22,311	\$ 38,157
WIOA Youth	17.259	22,311	38,157
WIOA Dislocated Worker	17.278	27,349	42,927
		\$ 71,971	\$ 119,241

#### NOTE 5. YOUTHBUILD MATCHING REQUIREMENT

For the year ended June 30, 2022 the Organization had \$384,281 in matching expenditures for the Youthbuild program bringing total expenditures in the program to \$659,967.

#### MANAGEMENT LETTER

Board of Directors Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. Ocala, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board. Inc. (the Organization) as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated November 25, 2022.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor General. We have issued our Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Audit Standards, Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance and Schedule of Findings and Ouestioned Costs; and Independent Accountant's Report on an examination conducted in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Professional Standards, AT-C Section 315, regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General. Disclosures in those reports and schedule, which are dated November 25, 2022, should be considered in conjunction with this management letter.

Additionally, our audit was conducted in accordance with:

- Chapter I0.550, *Rules of the Auditor General*, which governs the conduct of local governmental entity audits performed in the State of Florida.
- Special audit guidance provided by the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO).

This letter includes the following information, which is not included in the aforementioned auditor's reports or schedule:

- ➤ Section 10.554(1)(i)1. Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit report. There were no findings or recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit report.
- ➤ Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address in the management letter any recommendations to improve financial management. The special audit guidance provided by DEO requires disclosure in this management letter for those findings and observations not otherwise included in the aforementioned auditor's reports or schedule. In connection with our audit, we did not have any such findings, observations, or recommendations.

- ➤ Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements; or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our audit, we did not have any such findings.
- ➤ Section 10.554(1)(i)4., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that the name or official title and legal authority for the primary government and each component unit of the reporting entity be disclosed in this management letter, unless disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. See Financial Reporting Entity under Note 1 to the financial statements. The Organization does not have any component units.
- ➤ Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to apply appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not the Organization has met one or more of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific condition(s) met. In connection with our audit, we determined that the Organization did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.
- Pursuant to Section 10.554(1)(i)5.b.and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General we applied financial condition assessment procedures for the Organization. It is management's responsibility to monitor the Organization's financial condition, and our financial condition assessment was based in part on representations made by management and review of financial information provided by management.
- > This management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, management and the Board of Directors of the Organization, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Powel & Joxes

POWELL AND JONES, CPA'S November 25, 2022

# REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. Ocala, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and major fund of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. (the Organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Organization's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 25, 2022.

#### **Internal Control Over Financial Reporting**

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Organization's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

#### **Compliance and Other Matters**

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under *Government Auditing Standards*.

#### **Purpose of this Report**

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with *Government Auditing Standards* in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

POWELL & JONES, CPA'S

Powel & Jones

November 25, 2022

# INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

**Opinion on Each Major Federal Program** 

We have audited Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022.

**Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program** 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity's (DEO) Audit and Audit Resolution Responsibilities (AWI FG 05-019) issued August 12, 2005. Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

#### **Responsibilities of Management for Compliance**

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's federal programs.

#### **Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance**

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion 's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, the Uniform Guidance and DEO Audit and Audit Resolution Responsibilities, will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Obtain an understanding of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and DEO Audit and Audit Resolution Responsibilities, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. d/b/a CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

#### **Report on Internal Control over Compliance**

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

POWELL & JONES, CPA's Lake City, Florida

Poweel & Joxes

November 25, 2022

### **SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS** For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

#### SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

			_
Fin	ancia	I State	ments

Unmodified Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting

• Material weakness(es) identified? No • Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses? No

Noncompliance material to financial statements

noted?

#### **Federal Awards**

Internal control over major programs:

• Material weakness(es) identified? No

• Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses?

None reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance

for major programs:

Unmodified

No

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2CFR 200.516(a)

No

Identification of major programs:

#### **CFDA/Assistance Listing Number**

# Name of Program or Cluster

# U.S. Department of Labor Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Cluster:

17.258 Adult **Youth Actvities** 17.259 17.278 **Dislocated Worker** 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

Type A and Type B programs: \$750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

(Continued)

## **SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS**

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 (Continued)

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
None
SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
None
SECTION IV - SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
None
SECTION V - OTHER
None



Richard C. Powell, Jr., CPA Marian Jones Powell, CPA 1359 S.W. Main Blvd. Lake City, Florida 32025 386 / 755-4200 Fax: 386 / 719-5504

admin@powellandjonescpa.com

#### **Communication with Those Charged with Governance**

November 25, 2022
To the Board of Directors
Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 2022. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and *Government Auditing Standards*, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

#### Significant Audit Findings

#### **Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices**

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting policies used by Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. are described Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2022. We noted no transactions entered into by the Organization during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. There are no sensitive estimates affecting Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc.'s financial statements.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. There are no sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements.

#### Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

#### Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were no such misstatements identified during our audit.

Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants • American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

#### Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

#### Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation letter dated November 25, 2022.

#### Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Organization's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

#### Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization's auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

#### Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee, Board of Directors and management of Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board, Inc. and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Powell and Jones, CPAs November 25, 2022

Powel & Jones

#### INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

To the Governing Board Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board Inc.

We have examined Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board Inc.'s compliance with Section 218.415, *Florida Statut*es, regarding the investment of public funds during the year ended June 30, 2022. Management is responsible for Citrus, Levy, Marion Regional Workforce Development Board Inc.'s compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Organization's compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referenced above. An examination involves performing proceduresto obtain evidence about whether the Organization complied with the specific requirements. The nature, timing and extent of the procedures selected depend on our judgment, including an asssessment of the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the Organization's compliance with specified requirements.

In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Information required by Sections 218.39(3)(c), and 218.32(1)(e)2-3 Florida Statutes:

Total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the fiscal year		58
Total number of independent contractors compensated in the last month of the fiscal year		2
All compensation paid or accrued to employees	\$ 3	,034,177
All compensation paid or accrued to independent contractors	\$	67,823
There were no construction projects during the fiscal year.		

The budget variance report is presented on page 25 of this report.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Organization and the Auditor General, State of Florida, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

**POWELL & JONES** 

Certified Public Accountants November 25, 2022

Poweel & Jones